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From:                                             Sean Joseph [sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent:                                               Tuesday, March 02, 2010 1:15 PM
To:                                                  Ida Porter
Subject:                                         FW: Camp Grey Water & Camp Sewerage
 
FyI
 

From: Tom Gross [mailto:Tom_Gross@gov.nt.ca] 
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 11:17 AM
To: Sean Joseph
Subject: RE: Camp Grey Water & Camp Sewerage
 
Hi Sean,
 
I estimated 2 -3 gallons of water use based on cooking and washing some dishes. We have always used bio degradable camp
soap for cleaning our dishes and the gray water is just spilled on the ground. There would also be a minimum use for brushing
teeth and washing. We also always identify a location close to camp that is used as a common toilet and all human waste and
toilet paper is covered with flat rocks to contain it.
 
Let me know if you need any further information or changes to this plan.
 
Thanks
 
Tom
 

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 9:15 AM
To: Tom Gross
Subject: Camp Grey Water & Camp Sewerage
 
Good morning Tom:
 
Your application stated that your camp will produce 2-3 gallons of grey water. Could you please provide details with respect
to disposal for the aforementioned item as well as information on  disposal of camp sewerage.
 
Regards,
 
 
 
Sean B.  Joseph
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
P.:  867-360-6338 Ext. 25
F.:  867-360-6369
E.:  sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
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